RESOLUTION 20-139

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF PANAMA CITY BEACH,
FLORIDA, APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF A FORD
EXPLORER FROM GARBER FLEET SALES IN THE
AMOUNT OF $33,315.00.

BE IT RESOLVED that the appropriate officers of the City are
authorized to accept and deliver on behalf of the City that certain
Agreement between the City and Garber Fleet Sales, relating to the
purchase of a replacement Ford Explorer for the Police Department, in the
basic amount of Thirty Three Thousand, Three Hundred Fifteen Dollars
($33,315.00), in substantially the terms of the quote attached and
presented to the Council today, dated October 13, 2019.

THIS RESOLUTION shall be effective immediately upon passage.

PASSED in regular session this,ﬁ’éy of L ﬁ;a  2020.
CITY 0|= PANAMA Cl;f BEACH
By:

rk Sheiaon Mayor

ATTEST:
@L

i;a’ Smith, Interim City Clerk
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5004 Order Code 500A Included $0.00

95w Engine: 3.31 V6 Direct-Injection Hybrid System Included $0.00

448 Transmission: 10-Spaad Automatic Included $0.00

YZ Oxford White Included $0,00

96 Charceal Black, Unique HD Cloth Front Bucket Seats w/Vinyl Rear Included $0.00

153 Front License Plate Brackst Included $0.00

Sip Left Hand Spotlight - LED Included 30,00

867 Tall Lamp/Pollce Interceptor Housing Only 59 $59.00

17A Auxiliary Alr Conditioning 609 $600,00

43D Dark Cer Feature 24 _$24.00

SSF |Remote Keyless Entry Key Fob w/o Key Pad 339 $339.00

TTAG Termporary Tag [ 4600

OPTION *Gas Englna Deduct® 998 - Engine: 3.3L V6 Direct-injection (FFV) {$3,000.00)

OPTION *Turbo Engine Upgrade® 99C - Engine: 3.0L V6 EcoBoost $789.00
0 0 b ks 00
0 oo 00
0 9 ofo (4.00 408,144.00

10113/20194:53 PM Panama Chty Beach 2020 Fard LGl Interceptor AWD Quaie 10-13-19.ds



Notice to Bid - Police Fleet Vehicles

Category: Admin

RFP Number: 101519.Police Fleet Vehicles
Start Date: 09/27/2019 4:09 PM
Close Date: 10/15/2019 11:00 AM

NOTICE TO RECEIVE SEALED BIDS

Panama City Beach Police Department — Police Fleet Vehicles

The City of Panama City Beach hereby solicits closed bids for the following equipment:

(11) Eleven - 2020 Ford Interceptor Utility AWD.

LE EE SPECIFICAT S LISTED BELOW FOR EACH VEHICLE CATEG
The Bids should include ALL fees, including delivery charges (if any).
Bids miust be sealed and will be received until 11:00 a.m. Central Time, October 15, 2019 at the City of

Panama City Beach City Hall, Attn: Captain Wayne Maddox, 17115 Panama City Beach Parlcway,
Panama City Beach, Florida, 32413 and will be opened and read publicly immediately thereafter.

The City reserves the right to reject any and all bids and to waive any formality in bids received. All bidders
shall comply with all applicable State and local laws concerning licensing, registration, and regulations of
businesses in the State of Florida.

All bids shall be firm and for a pertod of 6 months after opening
Specifications needed for Ford Interceptor Utility AWD:

K8A 2020 Ford Interceptor Utility AWD  PRICE $33,965.00 EACH
YZ - Oxford White

153 - Front License Plate Bracket

51P - Driver LED Spot Light

86T - Tail Lamp/Police Interceptor Housing Only

17A - Auxiliary Air Conditioning

43D - Dark Car Feature

55F - Remote Keyless Entry

99B-3.3L V-6 ENGDIRECT INJECTION

BOZARD FORD CO

540 OYULET MALL BLVD
ST AUGUSTINE FLA 32084

PH WINDROW



Clazton Jordan

From: Sonllaliz Trujillo <strujillo@ficities.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 9:22 AM

To: Clayton Jordan

Cc: Lori Philput

Subject: RE: Claim VA2020097203 - DOL 3/16/20 - Member's Vehicle 2017 Ford Explorer VIN
3410

[CAUTION] Thls emaﬂ o‘rjgipated from outside of the: organlzatlon Do not follow guidance, click links, or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender aqd know the content is safe : it .

Good morning,

If the member decides to keep the vehicle for parts the following breakdown applies:

Value $24,153.00
Less Ded $ 500.00
Less Salvage Bid $ 7,566.00
Total Settlement $16,087.00
Sincerely,

Sonllaliz Trujillo

Claims Representative |
Florida League of Cities, Inc.
407-367-1824
www.flcities.com
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From: Clayton Jordan <cjordan@beachpolice.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 10:18 AM

To: Sonllaliz Trujitlo <strujillo@flcities.com>

Cc: Lori Philput <iphilput@pcbgov.com>

Subject: RE: Claim VA2020097203 - DOL 3/16/20 - Member's Vehicle 2017 Ford Explorer VIN 3410

What would the value of the vehicle be for us to retain it for parts?

From: Sonllaliz Trujillo [mailto:strujillo@flcities.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 8:54 AM

To: Lori Philput <lphilput@pcbgov.com>

Cc: Clayton Jordan <gjordan@beachpolice.org>; PL Mail <plmail@ficities.com>

Subject: Claim VA2020097203 - DOL 3/16/20 - Member's Vehicle 2017 ford Explorer VIN 3410
1




[CAUTION] This emalil originated from qutside of the organization. Do not follow guidance, click links, or open attachments unless
you recognize the sgnder and know the content is safe.

Good morning Lori,

As per my voice message, serve this email to provide you with an update on the subject claim. We are in receipt of the
inspection report and the member’s vehicle has been deemed a total loss as the amount of repairs in comparison to the
actual value of the vehicle surpassed the Florida state threshold.

The vehicle has been valued in the amount of $24,153.00 less the $500 Collision deductible the total loss settlement is
$23,653.00. Also, the member has the option to retain the vehicle. If that is the case the total settlement will be
reduced by $7,566.00 which is the highest bid quote for a new total settlement of $16,087.00.

Attached please find the valuation report for your review.

In the event the member decides for the Florida League of Cities to pick up the vehicle, we will need the original title for
the vehicle, which needs to be signed on the front lower left-hand corner where it is printed Signature of Seller or
Seller Signature. Please include “Letter of Authorization” on the City’s letter head along with title. The person signing
the letter of authorization cannot sign the title. Must be a different individual. Be sure to sign the letter in biack or
blue ink. Please note: An electronic signature will not be accepted {an example has been attached to this emaif). The
license plate and any personal belongings will need to be removed from the vehicle before CaoPart pick up the vehicle,

If you have any further questions regarding the valuation report please can contact Mr. Oscar Pineda with CCS at 832-
755-0228.

Looking forward to hear from you regarding member’s decision.

Best Regards,

Sonllaliz Trujillo

Claims Representative |
Florida League of Cities, Inc.
407-367-1824

www ficities.com
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